FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

®
SECRET

1

Ao DATE: 09-05-20L0
) CLASSIFIED BY UCS032ZLE/PLI/CC
REASON: 1.4 (o)

DECLASEIFY OM: 09-08-2035

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED ERCEPT

WHERE

Date of transcription

SHOWH OTHERWIZE

09/16/2002

On 09
09/11/2001, SAs

fllLZleﬁ_six_days after the terrorist events of
and | |interviewed

[ [L00 Manhattan Avenue,

dersey.

indicated that he had p

World Trade Center.

had previously telephon
hotographs prior to the explosions at the

| | Union City, New
ed the Newark FBI and

be
b7C

The above-referenced agents retrieved the photographs
from[::;::] at his residence, however, upon review, the photos
appeared to be taken around the time of the collapse of the first
tower, not prior to the attack.

While in the apartment building, the interviewing agents
were advised by security to speak to another tenant who might have
knowledge of the event. Neither agent is able to recall the name
of the woman at present.

The interviewing agents spoke with the referenced woman
who provided no additional information. After determining that the
woman could provide no relevant information, the agents thanked her
for her time and proceeded to leave. The woman accompanied the
agents to the elevator on her floor.

While waiting for the elevator, the
drawing, approximately eye level, on the wall

agents noticed a
near the elevator
the World Trade

call buttons. The drawing appeared to depict
Center towers. This was evident by the shape of the buildings
depicted, with one tower bearing a large antenna at the top. There
was no evidence indicating how long the drawing had been there.

Investigation on 09/16/2002

at Newark, New Jersevy
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 09/30/2002
To: Newark Attn:
From: Newark
c-9 b6
Contact: Sa| | b7C

Approved By:f

Drafted By:

(3] case 1D #@S/OC/NF) | “(Pending) b
(5~ T:Ltle/OC‘/NF’)
TWIN TOWERS B
iSj """ = __J

Synopsis: (U) Statistical accomplishment report for captioned
investigation.

(W) g vedprom—
Reference: ()

Details: (U) The purpose of this communication is to claim
statistical accomplishments from the referenced serial now apart
of the above captioned substantlve case file.

kw/ (&/0C/NF) Transfer @f evidence to FBIHQ for review.
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To: Newark Fram- Newark
iSJWNMMmRe:mmes%@efNF%% 09/30/2002 b1

Accomplishment Information:

Number: 8 .
Type: FIS/TERRORIST ACTIVITY OBSERVED/DETECTED
ITU: CONSENSUAL SEARCH

ITU: LIAISON WITH OTHER AGENCY

ITU: LIAISON WITHIN FBI

ITU: SEARCH (NON-CONSENSUAL)

Claimed By:
SSN: L
Name : bj‘
Squad: C9 b7e
L 24
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DATE: $059-08-2010 T /ORCON/NOFORN ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
i . HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
CLA33IFIED EY UCS0322LP/PLI/CC VEERE SHOVH OTHERNTZE
o o "B ke
REASON: 1.4 (c) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DECLAZSIFY ON: 09-05-2035

Precedence:

\Ao: Newa/

From:

‘Date: 10/04/2002
\[ttn: C-9, SA

Approved By:

Drafted By:

(8] casem#z%[ gi] (Pending) — jﬁ%

(Pending) ___
. - —{ b1 /A/Q’
Title: (8S)

Synopsn.sb (#//0C,. NF)~To document the return of evidence to
Newark and franslation results, Hebrew to English, of certain pocket litter collected from the
High Fivers on 09/11/2001.
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(U) Full Field Investigation Instituted: 06/26/2002 11

Reference: (S//0C, NF) L -—v T
Details: (8/OC,NF) |requested FBI Newark to

I_tLisﬁ:r the collected pockeT Titter to Tﬁe! at FBIHQ. The evidence was received by the bl
on 09/13/2002, at FBIHQ. The it luded personal notebooks/journals, address
(8 -~ books, personal organizers, personal letters, business cards, and assorted documents such as

passports, phone cards, maps and other documents associated with the five and the
business, seized from the "High Fivers",
[ Jand

e}%/éOC ,NF) Copies of the personal notebooks/journals, address books, b6
personal organiz ersonal letters, documents, and books in Hebrew were made for the b7C
(5] ~ purpose of translation into English. On 091/7/2002 SAl- ] [provided the first of two
groups of documents to be trans] m_bJLQQmaﬂlegulst ) with the ,
approval of Linguist Supervisor and Unit Chie FB1 Washington bl
Field Office (WFO). The first group of documents was translated, and subseauently retrieved by
S at WEO, on 09/19/2002. The second group was provided to CL that day.
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’ SBSKET / ORCON/NOFORN .

To: Newark From: Fnlnterinfeliigénbé';;
jlo/og/‘éo:osz‘u, R

Re: (8)

CL |:|trans1ated the documents, which were retrieved by SAI:lat WFO, on
09/20/2002.

rrrrrr S /OC,NF) The translated documents indicate the notebooks, journals, and
address books wefe of a personal nature. The translations include travel accounts friends and
associates phone numbers, and family letters. CL opined there was nothing of Foreign
Intelligence nature in the documents

.(8’}4 The following gvidence is being returned to Newark: 1B25 BC E0 889034,
and 1B25 BC ‘E01889039; from: casei (B4 E01889578, 1B30, 1B11.
—?

(W08 For Newark, copies of the translated documents, from Hebrew to English,
are attached hereto
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DECLASSTFY (N: 09-08-2035
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CASE TITLE: National Security

CASE ID:

LANGUAGE: Hebrew
WFO JOB#: 6643

Document Name: as02260f.nsd

REQUESTING OFFICE: FBI Headquarters

REQUESTING OFFICIAL: SSA

ALL INFORMATION CONTALINEL
HEFEIN IS UNCLAZSIFIED ERCEPT
WHEFE SHOWH OTHERWIGSE

N )
CL| I

Washington Field
September 17, 2002
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AL TION CONTAI
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W OWN OTHERWISE:
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SEXRET

[LS note: All foreign names and names of obscure towns in India and Nepal are
approximated]
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SpegET
DATE: 09-08-2010

CLASSIFIED BY UCE03zzLE/ELI/CC  FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REASON: 1.4 (e}
DECLASSIFY ON: 0S-08-2035

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 10/04/2002
To: Newark

From: Newark

C-9 b6
Contact: | b7C
A
Approved By: / /1 | /

Drafted By: § |

Case ID #: (Sf ‘ |l (Pending)

(&)~ Title: ( S)d—

\ TWIN TOWERS

5N |
Synops is &1@7 Statistical accomplihment.

mﬁu.y (S ¥ i e i

bl

Details: }gf >Interv:i.ew conducted per FBIHQ request on 9/10/02.
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To: Newaxp :
Re: (S)l 10/04/2002 bl

Accomplishment Information:

Number: 1

Type: INTERVIEW OF SUBJECT (CONTACT & ESPIONAGE)

ITU: AGENT INTERVIEW

Claimed By:
SSN:
Name:
Squad: C9

R /7{:
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To: Newark From: Newark
Re: (8S) 10/04/2002 Bl
LEAD(s) :

Set Lead 1: (Adm)
NEWARK

AT NEWARK

@}8’( Read/ clear
+
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‘ ‘ B X ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
y, (Rev. 08-28-2000) . S '{__gr i HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCERT
i _— : o r' WHERE ZHOWN OTHERWISE
DATE: 03-05-2010 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CLASSIFIED BY UCS032ZLP/PLISCC
FELSO0N: 1.4 (c)
DECLAZEIFY ON: 09-08-2035

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 10/29/2002 e
kel
To: Counterintelligence Attn: SSA CDh-2C b7
Room 4066
From: ewar
LFP&\SZ Contact: SA| b6
b7cC
Approved By\Ad |
Drafted By: :\\
2 =Y \QES b1
(2.7} iRg) -
HES z 181
(g Title:
LVWALIN J.UVVDRD_I
isj,wmwwwwm,iw,,,
Synopsis: (&o provide Counterintelligence with copj 2 be
(I} - photos found in the vehicle of WT DOB at p7C
.~ Mercer County'Aifpbft“OHWIO/BOrzooltj;gggt:
Enclosure(s): (Enclosed for Counterintelligence are nine color
photographs taken from the camera of |during his
() detention at Mergcer County Airport, Ewing Township, NJ on
10/30/20 01]
Details: [ihe photos developed at the FBI laboratory depict
highway shots of various locations in NJ. One photo shows the
view from Route 1 traveling North crossing the Delaware River
(T

from Pennsylvania to New Jersey at Trenton, NJ. These photos are
béithQubmitted'forwanywactienmdeemedwappropriate;]"

lén 10/30/2001 the Mercer County Sheriff's Office
contacted the Trenton RA and advised that they an Israeli
national in custody, acting suspiciously. This individual was

- driving a vehicle, a white 1997 MITSUBISHI truck which Mza..e;__I
regigstered to the
[;;zelp;

Ca.| |had an Israeli passport #| !and there were b6
1

s in the vehicle showing that he pa a toll near the b7c
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION CENTER at Pomona, NJ that same
day. could no ide an adequate explanation as to what he
was doing that day. was making deliveries of framed art work

which was a direct violation of his B1/B2 visa. U.S. Immigration

and Naturalization personnel on scene that day refused to take
() into custody for this violation.[___lwas charged with ;]

e 6

 driving with an invalid drivers license, issued a summons-an

bl

©
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ounterint ence From: Newark ' -

10/29/2002

@Re

released. No f
..Ehis incident.

SECRET

&her investigation has been conducted regardlng




, -To: ,Qounterint ce From: ark ‘
(53 Re|7 0/29/2002 @3,

-4
LEAD (s) : /\ @ i
Set Lead 1l:
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

Read and clear.

*"
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DATE: 09-08-2010
01-31-2003) CLAZSIFIED BY UC LP_«"PL,J;"CC

3

WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
REAZON: 1.4 (c)
" DECLASSIFY ON: 09-08-2035 53535£éﬁf

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 04/23/2003

P
To: Newark Attn: (SSA; ; b6

L7C
/WI)’/)/U/{

From: Newark
TRA
Contact: SA |

Approved By:

Drafted By: N
"WCase'IDw#¢wg&ﬁ ﬁ-1:>(§§;ding) 18] bl

Titie{”WZfﬁi

S TWIN TOWERS:

Synop51s ?\~’F To report on the update of the charges against
four Israeld nationals arrested by the Mt. Holly Police
Department on 08/14 15/2001.

\ . . >

“( P Ee etz iiwems =t
oo .

) {m Pecihassirfy=Qnerm——in.

Enclosure(s) : ;}S{; Enclosed in a 1A envelope are four
photographs depicting the four Israeli nationals arrested by the
Mt. Holly Police Department on 08/14-15/2001 and a floppy disk
containing same. A 1A envelope containing an NCIC printout for
the individuals listed below.

~Details: Eg On 04/18/2003] [ mt. b6
Holly Polj partment was contacted and interviewed regarding b7

the status of the prosecution against four Israeli nationals
arrested by his department and previously reported under this
file. | provided arrest photos of these individuals and
a floppy disk containing the photos.

R ;}é{:Accordlng to| |all four
subjects were charged with possession of stolen property, overdue
rental trucks. The charges against| | DOB | |
and| | DOB | are still pending and bench
warrants have been issued by Burlington County Superior Court for
their arrest. The charges against the other two subjects,

. e e e ~SEDRETC
; 93] -
LI SAU s ——y ’

b1l

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
‘ HEFEIN I3 UNCLA3SIFIED EXCEPT ,

béo
70

)




‘ . siwer ‘

To: Newark Fraom. N b1
Re: (9) i04/23/2003 ‘

| | DOBl Iandl | DOB| lwere

“dismissed. | | explained that since they were b6
arrested during two separate incidents the cases were assigned to b7
different prosecutors. This would explain why all the cases were

not dismissed. A review of attached NCIC printouts for these
individuals shiws fhat there is an outstanding warrant for only

This information is being submitted for any action
deemed appropriate.

*
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
DATE: 09-08-2010 WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
CLAZSTIFIED BY UCSOZZZLP/PLI/CC HEFEIN I3 UNCLASZSIFIED EXCEPT
REAZON: 1.4 (c) : WHERE ZHOWH OTHEERWISE

DECLASSIFY ON: 09-85-2035
pate:  September 26, 2002

To: Counterintelligence
CD-2C. Room 4066
SA 1535
b7C '

Case ID No.: (S)‘
oo WY& 020927003 TV

bl
Reference:  Communication dated September 24, 2002
Your No.: ~ - - |
Title: % . bl
() Pl _—
Date specimens received: September 24,2002
Specimens:
The items listéd below were examined in the Questioned Documents Unit:
@ Notebook (Your JRI13Y)
&\} Q1.1-Q1.6 Lined sheets bearing handwriting (Your JRJ13Y)
(‘A)@ Brctassify Om=3 N
/
- \
L
Enclosures (9) \ / bIC
Page 1 of 2 ‘ v

This Repor’c is Furnished for Official Use Only




SEERET
This report contains the results of the questioned document examinations.
Resul%s of Examinations:

w }X{ The presence of overwriting, the limited nature of the text, and the limited amount
of comparable writing prevents a definite reading of the beginning of the text on the bottom
of Q1.3 (_LooM NY). Nor could it be determined whether the same writer(s) prepared the text
throughout the Q1 notebook. However, it should be noted that one “B” letter formation was
found on Q1.5 that appears similar to the indecipherable text on Q1.3. Five (5) printed
enlargements of this portion of writing are enclosed for your investigative assistance.

@ ,@{) Indented writing was observed on Q1.2. Two (2) copies of this text are enclosed
for your investigative assistance. No indented writing was observed on Q1.3.

Remaygks:-

) 'Digital images of Q1.3 through Q1.6 have been recorded. Specimens Q1.1
through Q1.6 are enclosed herewith.

| | bs
Questioned Documents Unit b7

Page 2 of 2
020924003 LV




DATE: 09-10-2010

FEI ~IHFO. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
CLASSIFIED BY UCE032ZLESPLISCC . . HEREIN I% UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
REASOM: 1.4 (b,c,d) ' Ei'if WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

S0H: 1. S0, ) N

DECLASSIFY OM: 09-10-2035 & 4

U.S. Department of Justice

In Reply, Please Refer to Newark, New Jersey 07101

File No. bl
—
- July 10, 2003

igjwmi - TWIN TQWERS bl
I

This document is classified "SEPRET/ORCON/NOFORN" < .
SRl amgdp UNless otherwise marked. (U) '

Closing investigative memorandum relative to the ‘
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), Newark Division, Full »°¢
Field investigation initiated September 14, 2001, surrounding b’?
circumstances indicating that five (5) Israeli Nationals
identified as]|

and | | detained in conjunction with the
PENTTBOMB, MAJOR CASE 182, investigation, had videotaped the
9/11/01, terrorist attack on the Twin Towers and may have
possessed foreknowledge of the same. (Note: Newark's initial
investigation of the five Israeli Nationals was conducted under
the authority of the PENTTBOM investigation. Captioned
investigation was initiated after the criminal investigation
indicated a possible/undefined intelligence affiliation with an
Israeli Intelligence Service.)

e =~ o~ Newark investigation found-no- factual-or--substantive- S~k
circumstantial information to corrobdorate eyewitness accounts the
five (5) Israeli Nationals "videotaped" the attacks on the Twin
Towers of the World Trade Center. Investigation did find that
still photographs were taken of the attack by these individuals
with a 35 mm camera found in their possession.((k>

Newark investigation found no factual or substantive
circumstantial information to indicate the five (5) Israeli
Nationals were on top of a parking garage "videotaping" prior to
first hijacked aircraft striking tower #2 of the World Trade
Center. Numerous circumstantial facts strongly support the five
(5) individuals statements they traveled to the roof of the
parking garage after learnlng of the attacks from radio
broadcasts and Intern Szeites. None of the plctures(pg)

' bl
ThlS document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
BI and is loaned-to your agency; it and it ﬁltents

1q|l A ENE Hl’“’\ —
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developed from the film found inside the 35 mm camera depicted
the twin towers prior to the attack.(LQ)

Physical evidence found in the possession of the five
(5) Israeli Nationals in conjunction with statements made by them
during numerous interviews over several months indicates that
|is] L b1
18 X

| Specifically,i iadmltted to
being employed by the

| [ and further admitted attending a

[advised during an additional interview b7C
e was selected by the | | to attend a

| |for employees working outside the

country of Israel. He advised his| |for the | |

Ijlwas inl | Statements by

associates corroborated this fact but also reveiIEH_EHEf[::;;Tﬁg;—
have also been stationed in other countries as well Newark's
investigation found no factual evidence to suggest that
[:::::::%]was operating in an overt or covert capacity inside the
United States for the | Furthermore, Newark found
no basis to even remotely suggest | | was in the

N possession of prior kHOWlédngiE%S?ing to the attacks on the

“World Trade Center-of 9/11/01
bl

(3)

However, Newark's investigation found nothing to suggest o
| |acted in such a capacity while in the United StaTes, ;i)
ysical evidence as well as [ |statements to Special Agents

of the FBI corroborated Newark's belief that |was
working for the Israeli Government through his employment at the
[ loffered no information to
suggest that| lozf | lor
tasked to perform any overt or covert clandestine function in the
Untied States.. Newark found no basis to suggest

was in possession of or had any prior knowledge,relating to the

attacks on the World Trade Center of 9/11/01. (}g)(pq) E?C
jol)

I tghy51cal ev1dence along with statements byl |

bl

SEQRET
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bl

More specifically, never fully revealed to the
satisfaction of inteérviewing agents, how hand written telephone

-3 Y

[}

numbers found in his personal notebook just happened to be

]

seriousness of Newark's investigation,

In lite of the

and considering the

totality of mounting circumstantial evidence indicating either
direct or indirect links between the Five(5) Israeli Nationals

[r——

1 Newark found no basis to suggest

to the attacks on the World Trade Center of 9/11/01.

| jyas 1n possession of or had any prior knowle%ie relating

| |was at first the least
cooperative of the Five (5) individuals,

accounting of his travel and activities while in the United

States. Information provided by

made by his associates, further s

Tengen

was no video camera used on the roof top
make recordings just prior or during the

towers of the trade center.(&)

but later gave a full bé

corroborated statements
ning the position there
of parking garage to
attacks on the twin

| contained two sets bé

Eﬁ nofe pad belongihg td|

of numbers. Investigation revealed the overseas telephone number b7c
was coincidentally subscribed to by an individual

in South America with authentic ties to Islamic militants in the bl

middle -east

This number was

later identiIfied as a legitimate bank account belonging to
friend of |who lent him two hundred dollars ($200)%1
second telephone number once authenticated was according to

The
BI

New York, associated with an

. as well as statements by

advised this phone number belonged to an 1indrividual mnamed
a hashish dealer in the New York metro area. Physical

and the other four (4)

individuals confirmedl | recreational drug use of mostlyL )@)

3
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marijuana. Newark believes| |affiliation with

individuals found| [was for the purchase of small b6
quantities of i drugs. Newark's investigation ruled out a b7C
nexus between and the individual in South America, along

with circumstantial ties to the individuals connected to FBI New
York's | | No articulate facts

were found to demonstrate that] ] was in

possession of or had any prior knowledge relating to the attacks
on the World Trade Center of 9/11/01.(@3

Newark's inquiry into] | concentrated on his
travel in the United States, along with his use of a German
passport he legally acquired from the German Embassy in Israel.
Statements by corroborated information provided by his b6
associates, and further strengthened the facts supporting the b7c
position there was no video camera used on the roof top of
parking garage to make recordings just prior or during the
attacks on the World Trade Center. Newark found no basis to
suggest | |was in possession of or had any prior
knowledge relating to the attacks on the World Trade Center of
9/11/01.(U)

Background to the investigation: &/OC/NF) (y)

On September 11, 2001, numerous complaints received by
FBI-NK revealed that several individuals had been observed
celebrating following the initial crash of an aircraft into the
Twin Towers. T-1, a resident of Union City, NJ, advised that at

e approximately 9:00 am, T=1's neighbor, T-2, called T=-l on the . __

telephone to tell T-1 that T-2 saw smoke coming from the WIC. In
order to see the WTC more closely, T-1 used 7x33mm (likely
7x35mm) power binoculars to view the scene from the rear window
of T-1's apartment. While looking in the direction of the World
Trade Center (WTC), T-1 observed three (3) males kneeling on the
roof of a white van located in the rear parking lot of T-1's
apartment complex.  JIt appeared as though they noticed T-1 as
well. &8£OC/NF) (9)

T-1 described the males as white, mid-twenties, no
facial hair, no glasses, "clean-cut," no hats, all wearing short
sleeves, with lean builds. Other identifying data was also
provided. T-1 described the white van as a "box"-style van which(ﬂ)
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had no windows on the side; it reminded T-1 of a telephone
company van. 4&s«0C/NF)

According to T-1, one of the males appeared to be
taking still photographs and video of the other males with the
WTC in the background. All of the males appeared to be jovial in
that they smiled, hugged one another, and gave "high fives."

(See attached photos). As the vehicle later left that area, T-1
recorded the license plate as JRJ-13Y. Later that day when T-1's
spouse returned home, T-1 provided the police with, the .
information pertaining to the males. (S/OC/NF) bf)

Another complaint received by FBI-NK revealed a second
eyewitness who reported having observed a white van in the same
parking lot as described by T-1. This eyewitness, however,
observed the van in the parking lot as earl 8:00am on the
morning of the explosions at WIC. SJOC/NE’(L js

A third complainant later reported having seen, on
September 11, 2001 (time not noted), a "big, white, model 2000
Chevrolet van, or possibly panel truck or U-Haul truck, bearing
the words "Urban Movers" in black lettering along the side. The
vehicle was observed in the Liberty State Park’s Marine Terminal
in Jersey City, NJ, located across the Hudson River from WTC.
(S OC/NF) ‘S

Pursuant to this information, East Rutherford, NJ
police authorities stopped an Urban Moving Systems van at a pre-
positioned roadblock. The van, occupied by males similar to

those described by witnesses, was traveling eastbound along State
Route 3 in New Jersey. Following the stop, the police detained
five (5) individuals, all believed to be Israeli Nationals, on

the grounds that they may have possessed information pertaining

to the WTC explosions. The matter was later forwarded to FBI-NK
for further investigation. The individuals were detained for
questioning and later_held for violations of their immigration
status. &AOC/NF)

A search of the van and individuals was conducted at
the time of the vehicle stop. The vehicle was also searched by a

trained bomb-sniffing dog which yielded a positive result for the
presence of explosive traces. Swabs of the vehicle's interior (C_L)

5
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were taken, and those samples were sent to the crime laboratory
for further analysis. WOC’/‘N‘F)(‘/\A)

Seizure of the individuals' property yielded the
following: a 35mm camera, several personal telephone-style
notebooks, back packs, airline tickets with immediate travel
dates for destinations world-wide, Israeli passports (in some
case, expired), a German passport, and thousands of dollars of
cash. Student identification cards later believed to be false
were also found. 0Oddly, equipment typically used in a moving
company's daily duties was not found, including work gloves,
blankets, straps, ropes, boxes, dollies, rollers, etc. Also not
found was the video camera that T-1 observed at least one of the
males using to film the explosion at WIC. <&/OC/NF) (u)

Z.

The five (5) detained Israeli Nationals,| H Efc
| | and | '
were interviewed subject to the limited scope of determining
whether a video camera had been used, and, if so, where the video
camera was to be located now. The results of the individual
interviews yielded a wide array of discrepancies with respect to
the whereabouts of each of the individuals as it applied to time
period of the attack on the WTC. ASJOC/NEW(EA_)

advised interviewing agents that after
having arrived at his workplace, Urban Moving Systems, located at
3 18th Street, Weehawken, NJ, around 8:00 am, September 11, 2001,
he received a telephone call informing him that the first

o _explosion had._occurred. [Note: the first explosion actually .
occurred at 8:45am that morning.] [ ]and his] [NFI)
got into a company van and departed the workplace for a Gulf
gasoline service station. Then, in the company of his
friends, traveled to another location in order to take
photographs of the WTC. WOC/NF)@)

~J

also stated that he arrived at work
Urban Moving Systems) around 8:00am., TLater, after told
[f:::::::]about the explosion at WTC, |looked on the
Internet and went to the roof of the building to observe the WIC b6
and take photographs. Then,[:::::::]and friends (NFI) left the b7C

office and were caught in heavy traffic. Sometime between 10:00
am and Noon and while attempting to return to their office,(L&)
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and his friends (NFI) stopped at a parking lot (adjggcent bg
to an apartment building) to take more photographs. ¢S¥OC/NF?iEI.> b7C

|stated to one of the police officers after
his arrest that the initial explosion occurred while he and the
others were on the West Side Highway (Route 9A in New York City)
traveling northbound toward the entrance of the Lincoln Tunnel.
later informed FBI-NK that he had arrived at work around
8:20 am, and only learned of the crash into the WTC from a co-

worker. | |and got into a
company van (the one they had used to travel from their
residences in NY to Weehawken, NJ) and traveled to a
nearby parking lot to observe the WIC and take photographs.

[ | and were at the parking lot for

approximately 10 minutes, sometime between 8:30 am and 9:00 am

but returned to Urban Moving Systems before 9:00 am. WOC/‘NF*)@)
Film obtained from the 35mm camera of one of the

detainees was later developed and processed by FBI-NK. The

photos depict | | andlil located at an :E

observation point later determined to be the parking lot adjacent

to the Doric Tower apartments located at 100 Manhattan Avenue in

Union City, NJ. The three (3) Israelis, sitting together on top

of a white van, are visibly smiling on at least three (3) of the

photographs. WOC/-NF)U}

1C

-1 N

The photographs also revealed that all five (5)
Israelis later observed the WTC burning from a location on top of
... _the roof of an Urban Moving Systems warghouse located adjacent to
the Urban Moving Systems office location described herein.

-(-S-/»‘OC/NF)‘w)

At this point, more interviews were conducted to verify

the accuracy of their statements, as well as obtain any

additional information concerning the video camera that was

allegedly used by the Israelis. One such interviewee, T-3, b
claimed to have seen| |in the Doric Towers on the bIC

fternoon prior to September 11, 2001. According to T-3,
| rode the elevator with T-3 and another, unidentified,
Spanish-speaking male whom T-3 observed exiting the elevator on

Floor 3. T-3 observed[______ Jexiting the elevator on Floor 9.
O0ddly, [:::::::]had identified himself, to the Spanish-speaking (ﬁ&)¢9l7ﬁ4:
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male, as a "construction worker" working in the building until
7:00 pm that night. [Note: T-3 identified[::::::::]from a photo
lineup comprised only of the photographs of the five detained
Israelis. (1)

-1 O

T-1, the source of the original information pertaining
to the Israeli males, was re-interviewed at a later date. T-1
confirmed for interviewing agents that it was a video recording
device, rather than a still camera, that the Israelis had used in
filming the WTC from atop the van. In fact, T-1 recalled quite
clearly that the camera was a small, hand-held unit, with a
Liquid Crystal Display (LCD) gcreen which folded out and could be
used in "panning." éS%OC/NEWC!A

In the early phases of the investigation, several other
complaints surfaced concerning trucks and/or vans belonging to
Urban Moving Systems that had been sighted in locations of
significance with respect to the overall investigation of the
hijacked flights on September 11, 2001. For instance, two (2)
complaints were received which indicated that Urban Moving ‘
Systems vehicles had been spotted in the greater Boston, MA be
metropolitan area, one in Plymouth, MA and one in Nashua, NH.
Additionally, an Urban Moving Systems truck (traveling westbound)
had been stopped on September 10, 2001, near Montoursville, PA.
At the time of the vehicle stop, the driver and passenger,

and| were identified as Israeli

Nationals. Later, the same truck was stopped on September
2001 while traveling eastbound toward New Jersey :zé;iC/NF
vidwe

on_09/17/01,] ' Iwas inter d and given

| FBI Philadelphia noted that | |
——

(oo
-1 Oy

| On 09/21/01,

upon Newark's seizure of documents obtained from the Penske truck
in which was driving, a second interview of was
conducted. statements to Philadelphia agents in
conjunction with evidence taken from the Penske truck lead agents

to believe that he most likely was truthful. |
(5] -~ concluded that he most-likely was-not-directed| %(}{oc NP

b7C

@]
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| and did not have any prior
knowledge of the attacks that occurred on O9/11/01.(9§)

On 09/17/01, a polygraph examination of |:|was

| | A follow-up interview of [___ Jon 09/21/01 was E{
conducted along with a second polygraph which indicated he showed ib?c

o) |Again, the Philadelphia agents opined that[____ |
e F |
and did not have any prior kngwledge of the terrorist attacks
that occurred on 09/11/01 @

Based primarily on the inconsistencies found in the
statements of the five (5) detained Israelis, and the interviews
conducted of T-1 and other tenants of the Doric Towers

Ia.m.:-:.r_tm.el:l.tls,CE‘BI-—NK conducted polygraphs of | Iandl | bl

on the issue of| —|ﬁ_| f§~
[ Both] an o
[ay - A/OC[I\']F)‘“}(.

Based upon the aforementioned facts, FBI-NK then
obtained a search warrant for a search of the offices of Urban
Moving Systems in Weehawken, NJ. The search, conducted on
September 13, 200], met with negative results concerning a video
camera. s=tOC/NEY W

At this point in the PENTTBOM investigation, Agents of

FBI-NK's Foreign Counterintelligence (FCI) squad were consulted bl
. for the first time concerning the Israelis. Based upon the odd ___ ©¢
circumstances surrounding and | | denials and °7°¢

deception over the alleged usage of a video camera the Israelis,

and the noticeably positive reaction d ]
detainees to the exglosiog1%at WTC, th
|:S:| /OC/NF)

| Ve

0
! 1. Did the Israeli natiofials have foreknowledge of the
| (0] -events.at WTC and were they filming the events prior to

\ qa bl

|
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revealed two references to a born | I bo
which further identified as an | | brc
41— n)(/OC/NF)
Based on information provided by the Miami Division,
Newark initially detained and interviewed four (4) employees of
Classic International Movers, a New Jersey-based moving company
which was believed by Miami to have been utilized as a mover by
one of the nineteen (19) alleged hijackers involved in the
terrorist attacks. All four detained employees, were identified
as Israeli nationals, who had | | and
e recently entered the U.S. from various locations 1in sSouth
'“Ameriea,myﬁgOC/NF)
. bl
One of themn, | born| |was b6
visibly disturbed by the Agents questioning regarding his bic
personal e-mail account.] |
2 Of note 1s that the telephone numper ror |
Classic International Movers also appeared in one of the
aforementioned notebooks seized from the five (5) Israelis
already held in detention by FBI-NK. (B/OC/NF)
FBI-NK then conducted polygraphs ofl |and be
| to determine whether either possessed prior bic
knowledge of the attack on the WTC. Not surprisingly,
who was not even present when the initial photographs were taken
from the apartment parking lot,| | who
i wWas present in the parking lot, ] |
@(/ OC/NF) &7
LY
(5] Thej| then attempted to determine,(;gz -
based upon wilNESS INTESXVIESW Statements, the statements made by b6
the detainees themselves, and by other independent investigation, b7c
whether and| |could have been at the

apartmenT ParkINg IoT Vaniage point prior to the first explosion
at the WIC. (&AOC/NF)Ma

FBI-NK obtained witness statements and a gasoline
receipt from the Gulf service station where the Israelis had
purchased gasoline on September 11. Investigation determined
that the Israelis purchased gasoline at approximately 2:14 pm,(L&)

12
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which was subsequently corroborated by reviewing the photographs

taken by _the Israelis (themselves) that day. One such photograph be
depictsi lusing a squeegee to clean the windows of an Urban b7C
Moving Systems vehicle. Because the picture is chronologically

one of the last taken that day, the gasoline had to)save been

purchased after the attack on the WTC. (S#OC/NF)

A review of EZ-Pass records provided little by way of
determining the exact location of the Israeli's vehicle (white
van) during the actual time of the attack. According to EZ-Pass,
the Urban Moving Systems van used by the Israelis to travel from
Brooklyn, NY (location of their residences) to Weehawken, NJ on
the morning of September 11, 2001 passed through the Brooklyn, NY
entrance to the Brooklyn-Battery Tunnel at 7:48 am. ﬁ&#OC/NEﬂ‘L4)

FBI-NK obtained the videotape of a local news
helicopter crew which provided footage of the explosion beginning
just minutes after the initial impact of the aircraft into the
North Tower (Tower #1) of the WTC. A comparison of this
videotape with the still photographs taken by the Israelis
implied that the Israelis photographs were taken closer in time
to the explosion of Tower #2 (South Tower) than to the initial
impact into Tower #1. This comparison, albeit non-scientific,

- corroborated the three Israelis' claim that they departed Urban
Moving Systems for the parking lot observation point after
hearing of the initial explosion.(}i)

Liaison with the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
resulted in FBI-NK obtaining a duplicate record of the o
metropolltan New York Air Traffic Control radar traffic records
for the morning of September 11, 2001. By way of background, one
of the earliest photographs taken by the Israelis from the
parking lot observation point shows what is believed to be a
local news helicopter hovering over the Hudson River between the
parking lot and the WTC (this helicopter appeared in the
foreground of the third photograph-taken). The FAA's radar
traffic records identify a helicopter, belonging to a local radio
station AM 880, slowly traveling in a southerly direction down
the Hudson River and then hovering from 8:50 am until 9:03 am,
(the time of the crash into Tower #2), between Union City and the
WTC on the morning of September 11. Although the results of this
analysis verified that the Israelis were at the parking lot \9@)

()
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observation point between am and 9:03 am, it did not provide
i a precise time. 4S#0C/NF J&?}

According to T-1, it was the call from T-2, who is T-
1's nelghbor and close friend, which initially prompted T-1 to
look out of the window towards the WTC. It was at that time that
T-1 had also observed the Israelis atop the white wvan. Since T-1
believed that T-2's call came immediately after the first
explosion at the WTC, FBI-NK attempted to obtain the toll records
of T-2's residential telphone with a view toward determining the
exact time of T-2's call. Unfortunately, electronic records of
local calls such as that are not maintained by the local
telephone service provider; thus, no electronic "time stamp”
verifying T.s s observation of the Israelis could be obtained.

QS#OC/NE‘(EA

An interview of T-5, at Urban Moving b6
Systems, revealed that upon "clocking in" at work at_8:58 am on b7
the morning of September 11, 2001, T-5 had observed[:%:::]
| |and| in the local dispatch area of the
company. | he Internet, was also
present. nmrorctunately, a second interview of T-5 was not
conducted with the intent of verifying T-5's earlier statements.

Instead, the interview produced only additional background on
Urban Moving Systems. 69¢OC/NF‘

~

C

b3

o [~ b6

| had advised FBI-NK in a
follow-up interview that he had ca_-led|:|while traveling
from the office location to the parking lot observation point

100 Manhattan Avenue, Doric Towers), to inform him of their
t;::::;]and the others) having left the office. [____ Jauthorized
their departure and noted that he himself was' on his way to the
office and expected to arrive there within a minute.

may, thus, corroborate statements with respect
to the approx1mate time when they were at the parking lot.

LS/OC/NF) @)
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On Wednesday, September 21, 2001, all five (5) of the
Israelis were re-interviewed by FBI-NK and FBI-NYO agents with

}g/0C/NF)
bl
.
(51
.o
°
o
Two (2) of the five (5) Israelis were polygraphed with
respect to prior knowledge of the.attack on the WTC. Both
| land| | who had
| b1
. Four .(4) O the rive (o) Israelis be
(excluding| |were glveé; | bic
(&) § .
| C/NF)
[:::::]advised that in past conversation withl |
|had informed him of having been the |
bé
. [had aIso b7C
advise [that | |
| K\IA) (&/OC/NF) During a follow-
up interrogation of| |b the raph examiner
broke-down and state a | éx) _
b6
Follow-up interviews by Special Agents from FBI New o
York of'[:::]and revealed no new significant facts &%9
15
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relative to the issues under investigation by Newark. Both
and | | statements were consistent with those made
in previous interviews. (¢£)

In a letter dated 9/25/01, from Newark Special Agent in
Charge tol | U.s. b6
Immigration and Naturalization Service, 970 Broad Street, Newark, ic
NJ, Newark advised the FBI no longer had any investigative
interests in the five (5) detainees. Newark further advised in
this letter to INS to proceed with the appropriate immigration
proceedings. (&)

On or about 11/20/2001, all five (5) of the Israeli
Nationals held in detention under authority of the United States
Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS) were served a
deportation order, then discharged from the INS detention
facility in Brooklyn, New York, and escorted by INS personnel to
J.F.K. International Airport for a flight to Tel Aviv, Israel.(@c)

On 07/10/2003 Newark investigation was completed and
closed.(@)
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To: Counterxintelligence From: Newark

Re: (SY 07/10/2003 bl
. ) Sy P
Synopsis: ) To advise CD-2C of final results of
investigation.
‘\9}}?{ hect Tom
Sify ?

(U) Full Field Investigation Instituted: 09/14/2001

Administrative: (U). Upon dissemination of this communication,
all outstandihg leads set for CD-2C and the Laboratory Division
shall be discontinued by Newark in ACS.

g$§¥€¢©6%NF? For purposes of the enclosed Letterhead
MemorandUm (LHM), the following symbols were utilized:

@‘(-S%OC/NF) -T-1 is

\\)\(-S%OC/NF')\T-z isl
k\/}\WOC:/'NF-)' T-3 isl | Referral/Consult

NSLOC/NF) T-4 is u

\_‘/A (SLOE/NF). T-5 is pe

(oo

~1 Oy

Details: {S/OC/NF) Newark provides the closing investigative
memorandum relative to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI),
Newark Division, Full Field investigation initiated September 14,
2001, surrounding circumstances indicating that five (5) Israeli
Nationals identified as | |

and [detained in conjunction
Wi e , OR CASE 182, investigation, had videotaped
the 9/11/01, terrorist attack on the Twin Towers and may have
possessed foreknowledge of the same.

W\ = OC/NE) Newark investigation found no factual or
substantive circumstantial information to corroborate eyewitness
accounts the five (5) Israeli Nationals "videotaped" the attacks
on the Twin Towers of the World Trade Center. Investigation did
find that still photographs were taken of the attack by these
individuals with a 35 mm camera found in their possession.

x;§\4€¢OC/NF) Newark investigation found no factual orx

suPstantive circumstantial information to indicate the five (5)
Israeli Nationals were on top of a parking garage "videotaping”
prior to first hijacked aircraft striking tower #2 of the World

SE%[‘/ ORCON/NOFORN
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To: Counterintelligenc From: Newark
Re: () -_]07/10/2003 b1

Trade Center. Numerous circumstantial facts strongly support the

five (5) individuals statements they traveled

to the roof of the

parking garage after learning of the attacks from radio
broadcasts and Internet news sites. None of the pictures
developed from the film found inside the 35 mm camera depicted

the twin towers prior to the attack.

five

LQ&XJOC/NF) Physical evidence found in the possession of the
(5) Israeli Nationals in conjunction with statements made by
hem ‘during numerous interviews indicates that | |is

' M Sbec1flcallv.i iadmltted

TO _Delng employed

by the

advised during an_additional interview he was selected

by the] | tol

| [working outside

the country or

lsrael He. advisedl

Statements byi

| associates

corroborated this ract but also revealed tha

may have also

been stationed in other countries as well. [ Newark's

investigation found no factual evidence to sug
[;::;:;:i]was operating in an overt or covert c
nite tates for the "Jewish Agency". Furthe

gest that[::::]

apacity inside the
rmore, Newark found

no basis to even remotely suggest|

was in the

-possession of prior knowledge.rglating to the
World Trade Center of 9/11/01.7{

attacks on the

p——

sugges
United States.
s to Special ents

However, Newark's investigation round nochning
[;;:::::j<acted in such a capacity while in the
ysical evidence as well as |statement

of the FBI corroborated Newark's belief that| | was

[offered no in

formation to

suggest thac | [was an|

| Newark found no basis to sugge

St |

was in possession of or had any prior knowledge relating to the

attacks on the World Trade Center of 9/11/01.

OC/NF) Physical evidence along _with s

tatements bvl

i revealed an association between
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To: Counterintelligenc From: Newark
Re: (S) 07/10/2003
i

bl

| More specifically, | [never fully revealed to the

Ssatisfaction of interviewing agents, how hand written telephone
i i nal notebook just happened to be
In lite of the

Seriousness or Newark's invesctigation, and considering the
totality of mounting circumstantial evidence indicating either
direct or indirect links between the Five(5) Israeli Nationals

Newark found no basis to suggest

. Was 1n possessrion or or had any prior knowledge relating
To the attacks on the World Trade Center of 9/11/01.
(Ji)LS/OCLNF)-I | was at first the least

cooperative of the Five (5) individuals, but later gave a full
accounting of his travel and activities while in the United
States. Information provided by[_____ ] corroborated statements
made by his associates, further strengthening the position there
was no video camera used on the roof top of parking garage to
make recordings just prior or during the attacks on the Twin
Towers of the World Trade Center.

\ .14
‘;2?5 OC/NF) [é note pad belonging to | |contained
t sets of numbers. Investigation revealed the overseas
telephone number | | was coincidentally subscribed to

by an individual in South America with authentic ties to Islamic
militants—-in-the -middle-easti
This number was later identified as a legitimate bank account
belonging to a friend of[:;:::;::;]who lent him two hundred
dollars ($20;Zl The second telephone number once authenticated
was accordin o FBI New York, associated with an

[ ladvised this phone number
belonged to an individual named| |a hashish dealer in the
New York metro area. Physical evidence as well as statements by
and the other four (4) individuals confirmed

recreational drug use of mostly marijuana. Newark believes
[i?:::::;;affiliation with individuals found |was for

the purchase of small quantities of illegal drugs. Newark's
investigation ruled out a nexus betweent%:::::]and the

SE>€T /ORCON /NOFORN
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To: Counterintelligenc From: Newark
Ref (s) '07/10/2003 bl
-] I —

Qdald1v1dual in South America, along with circumstantial ties to
connected to FBI New York's
No articulate facts were found to demonstrate
That | | was in possession of or had any prior
k?ow}edge relating to the attacks on the World Trade Center of
9/11/01

SJOC/NF Newark's inquiry into] | concentrated
on s travel in the United States, along with his use of a
German passport he legallf acTulred from the German Embassy in

Israel. Statements by corroborated information provided
by his associates, and further strengthened the facts supporting
the position there was no video camera used on the roof top of
parking garage to make recordings just prior or during the
attacks on the World Trade Center. Newark found no basis to
suggest | | was in possession of or had any prior
knowledge relating to the attacks on the World Trade Center of
9/11/01.

~)+S¥OC/NF Follow-up interviews by SA's from FBI New York's

Squad I-21 of and| revealed no new significant
facts rel he iSsues under investigation by Newark. Both
E:fi]and statements were consistent with those

they made in previous interviews.

&A)LS%OC/NF) In a letter dated 9/25/01, from Newark SAC to

]U.S. Immigration and
Naturalization Service, 970 Broad Street, Newark, NJ, Newark
advised the FBI no longer had any investigative interests in the
five (5) detainees. Newark further advised in this letteg

Lo proceed with the appropriate immigration proceedings. ' |

&ég\‘ﬁ#OC/NF On or about 11/20/2001, all five (5) of the
aeli Nationals held in detention under authority of the United
States Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS) were served a
deportation order, then discharged from the INS detention
facility in Brooklyn, New York, and escorted by INS personnel to
J.F.K ternational Airport for a flight to Tel Aviv, Israel.
""" ngZC/NF In April of 2002 an in-depth analytical inquiry
s initiated by personnel from FBIHQ and other members of the
Intelligence Community who physically traveled to Newark to
review this case file. Newark was advised the purpose of the
inquiry was to determine if a nexus, if any existed between the
five (5) Israeli Nationals under investigation by Newark to other

SBREET /ORCON/NOFORN
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this writing. Newark suggests FBIHQ's investigatio

CoL . Epg@ORCON/NOFORN _
N )
To: Counterintelligenc From: Newark
Re: (S) |07/10/2003 bl
e

gt

Israeli Nationals fitting a similar "profile" some of whom were
also held in INS detention around the time of 9/11/01. The
analytical inquiry further attempted to determine if these five
(5) individuals were possibly part of clandestine human
intelligence collection network. Newark notes that the findings
of FBIHQ's analytical inquiry are not complete at thg time of

be the repository for any fu

investigative rindings—relative to suspicious activities o
Israeli Nationals not specifically related to Newark's inquiry.

(U) Investigation at the Newark is complete.

g%géET/ORCON/NOFORN
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bl

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Info)

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

(U) Disseminate information contained herein to
appropriate individuals within your office.

*"
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)

y DATE: 09-02-2Z010

CLASSIFIED BY UCe03ZZLP/PLIJCC

FEALGON: 1.4 (c)
ON: 09-059-Z035

DECLASSIFY

isn,h”m

— o = —

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

i HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
. 4 WHERE BHOWN OTHERWIZE |
S

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 02/10/2004

To: Newark

From:

Approved By,

Drafted By: /%é_ Wé; ;

o /.: B 4 ’
Case ID #: (9) (Closed) Zz>\ o i

Tltle

(3]~

Synopsisf‘é» To reopen and reassign subject case.

Newark b7C
Squad C-9 ‘
Contact: SA

e

B > U
hLDMIll_IIMNEEL bl —

o [ e

| Dol ST e ronT T

(U) Full Field Investigation Instituted: 09/14/2001

Detail
+n S

bo

() Captioned case needs to be reopened and reassigned
o facilitate evidence tracking. SA| |

b7C

the previous case agent, has been reassigned to HQ.

"ALTTNFORMATION CON
HEREIN IS U IED EXCEPT
W WN OTHERWISE:
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To: Newark From: Newar

Re: (8) 02/10/2004 bl

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

NEWARK

AT NEWARK, NJ
(U) Reopen subject case. Reassign case to SA[:::::::] Egc

Close subject case.
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DATE: 02-09-2040 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

FEASON: 1.4 (c)

DECLASSIFY OH: 09-09-20%5
S%ET/NOFORN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Prec%&‘?e./ ROUTINE Date: 04/14/2004
To: ewark Attn: Evidence Control Center
From: Newark
Squad C-9
Contact/f SA b6
; L7C
Approved Bwa
Drafted By: QK.
Case TD #: ,*Sf“r= (Closed)
Title: Lsy v ot
JIWIN TOWERS

Synopsis: (/(Sf To provide semi-anual justlflcatlon for
retention of evidence when case is closed.

%

Details: The evidence related to the above-listed
investigation was determined to be of no value to the
PENTTBOMB investigation, but was found to be worthy of a CI

WHEFE SHOWH OTHEEWISE

investigation. Newark'saCI inguiry TWIN TOWERS was closed in bl
July of 03, however FBIHQ's |
is still pending. Newark is awaiting a summary of
[ to assist ug in determining the final disposition of <.
evidence retained by Newark.
WNOFORN
bl

L
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DATE: 03-10-2010 . ALL INFOEMATION CONTAINED

FBL INFD. . HEFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
CLASSIFIED BY UCMBMELF/PLI/CC VEERE SHOUN OTHERISE
REASON: 1.4 (b,c,d) ' T "

DECLASSIFY OW: 09-10-2035 %’I’ -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 04/30/2004
To: Counterterrorism Attn: ITOS I/ CONUS I/ Team 3
SSA] I
08 [ be
Attn: ECAU, Room 4944 b7C
Attn: SSA|
New York Attn: SSA]
SSA|
Philadelphia Attn: SSA
St. Louis Attn: SSA IT Pakistan Sqguad
San Francisco Attn: SSA IT Pakistan

From: Newark
GMRA2
Contact: IA

Approved By:

Drafted By: | | b1
[SHSB—NK—C86934 (Pending)

-NK-C98832 (Pending)
| | ending)

\315B-NK-102595-EL6 (Pending)

Title: - I8Y 1 IT-PAKISTAN
(ry 38 | IT UBL/AL QAEDA

Case ID #: (
(

- Synopsis: Threat assessment: | | DOB: bfﬂ
| SSAN: unknown and | ] DOB: ~
| ssaN: | | www.antiwar.com.
&:}X?{ Berived=Rrom=r=aGa3_ .,
PeedassTEy~OnT XL =

“Administratives: - This document contains information obtained
under the authority of the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act
(FIsSA), 50 U.S.C., Section 1801. Such FISA derived information
shall not be used in any criminal proceeding, including grand

T bl
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To: Counpgerterrorism From: Newark
(M Re: 315B-NK-C86934, ‘})4/30/2004
- ki

o

1] S

jury proceedings and warrant affidavits, without the express
written approval of the Attorney General of the United States.
FISA derived information concerning any U.S. Person may not be
disseminated to a foreign government without prior Attorney
General approval.

\ N

-Enclosurefsffwz>§i There are eleven enclosures attached to this

assessment. They are as follows: (1) an untitled Excel
spreadsheet, 22 pages, dated 10/03/2001; (2) a copy of a
document written in Italian with the 22 page FBI Suspect List,
dated 05/22/2002; (3) a Lexis Nexis business summary on
antiwar.com; (4) five news articles downloaded from Lexis Nexis;
(5) three Internet postings.

Details:~mZE{:An electronic communication from the
Counterterrorism, NTCS/TWWU to all field offices, dated
03/24/2004, advised that the post-9/11 "watch list," "Project
Lookout, " was posted on the Internet and may contain the names of
individuals of active investigative interest. Different versions
of these lists may be found on the Internet. This assessment was
conducted on the findings discovered on www.antiwar.com.

I I

- While conducting research on the Internet, an
untltled spreadsheet dated 10/03/2001, was discovered on website
www.antiwar.com under antiwar. com/justln/finnlist.pdf. This
spreadsheet contained names, DOBs, SSANs, addresses and other
columns. The last column labeled as ID contained numbers which

On 10/03/2001, information was disseminated to all field offices bf
by the Counterterrorism Unit as Priority on Information Control ?;C
Forms (ICF). The names contained on this untitled Excel E
spreadsheet

- The antiwar.com website describes itself as a
sounding Board of interest to all who are concerned about U.S.
foreign policy and its implications. It also states that
antiwar.com has become the Internet newspaper of records for a
growing international movement, the central locus of opposition
to a new imperialism that masks its ambitions in the rhetoric of
human rights, humanitarianism, freedom from terror and global
democracy It also describes itself as a non-profit group that
survives on generous contributions from its readers. The
Managing Editor is listed as Eric Garris, and the Editorial
Director is listed as Justin Raimondo.

S}QET
2
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To: Counterterrorism From: Newark

'"R‘e‘:~~-§<E15B—NK—C86934 ; )04/30/2004

bé
b7C
r~~~X£{/A search of the Universal Index (UNI) revealed
—... ISY A search of UNI revealed | L
m;\% A search of UNI for www.antiwar.com was negative.
""" e — A scan of _the Electronic Case File (ECF) revealed
numerous décuments for and
antiwar.com.
b7A

‘QQ File 65T-HQ-1427774 serial 26, dated 04/14/2004,
from the Counterintelligence Unit CD-4E/11869 to the Washington

Field FiiiQﬂ_furnished_ﬂashlngtgn_Eleld_wifh information received
by the |

S%ET Referral/Consult
3
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To: Counterterrorism ﬁfim: Newark

mywwwRe:m~E§{:‘315B—NK—C86934, 04/30/2004
: Referral/Consult

iS?“L- [ : ] »1

() 0 File 315M-SL-188252 serial 152, dated 11/17/2003,

Y bl
|that he was in possession of a
document which wasg written in Italian. This document specified

(8 that| lwas a suspect on an FBI list. The
. document contalned! |social gecurity number, date of birth
addressess. | [was listed as

on a list dated 05/22/2002. This document can
be round at www.antiwar.com/justin/CI-08-02.pdf.

. File 315N-SI1.,-188252 gerial 176, dated 12/27/2003
is a LHM fori b1

3

| This serial also restated the
information contained in serial 152 regarding the document £found
on www.antiwar.com.

W) s File | | 0o
dated 05/21/2002 indicated that]| [wrote a page BIC
length article reporting on the magnitude and value of American
military and economic assistance to Israel. [ Jreported in
detail on all types of assistance to Israel citing one of his
sources of information as www.antiwar.com.

() A ‘é}S(;Flle dated b7A
11/13/2002, regarded a peaceful protest at the main gate of RAF
Fairford, UK, on 11/09/2002. The protesters handed out several
articles during the protest. One article referred to suspected
Israeli spies being held by U.S. authorities since the terrorist
attacks in the U.S. The article was from an Internet web page,
dated 12/12/2001, entitled "Suspected Israeli Spies Held by U.S."

An insert at the bottom of the page provided a websgite,
www.antiwar.com, where more information could be obtained on the
suspected Israeli spies.

IR (3 File 100A-PG-67150-302 serial 970, dated
10/03/2002 indicated that during a Western Reglonal Conference
of the National Alliance Sacramento Unit (NASU), a member

e
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wRe;_Wng:IE}5B~NK-cs6934,

RET

To: Counterterrorism From: Newaxk
F4/3o/2004

discussed a website, antiwar.com. This individual told NASU
members to educate themselves about the Middle East conflict.

&) File 174A-LA-234485 serial 55, dated 11/10/2003,

indicated that on 10/27/2003, a special agent reviewed the
computer hard drivesg seized during the investigation of

| The

review oL two hard drives revealed visits to many websites
between 07/25/2002 and 06/15/2003. One of the websites listed

was antiwar.com.

Filel | dated 02/05/2003.

documented

0]

(I}

e

are 315B-NK-102595-EL6é serials 65,

71,

,,,,, e There are four FISA derived references located at
Newark e 72 and 80.

ye |

bé

b7A

\r{}ﬁ*/A search of DMV indicated thatl

R
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To: Counterterrorism From: Newark
() R ,E§<§ 315B—NK-C86934,’04/30/2004

b6
b7C
I E— a1 | bg
B7C
b7E
bé
1] v ol | | b7C
b7E
[ b6
w Z§M/ ) b7C
, b7E
o4& A search of Dun and Bradstreet (D&B) revealed that
bé
b7C
{1y - }B{;One business summary was located on D&B listed to
Antiwww Co O Box 575, Big Sur, CA 93920, with no further

information available.

(- 'w}E{ié search of Lexis Nexis for antiwar.com revealed a
Callfornla fictitious business name for ‘antiwar.com, 851 Burlway
Rd., #202, Burlingame, CA 94010. The filing date was 10/23/2000.
The business descrintion was ligsted as advertisina-computer with bé
a contact name ofl b7cC

A search of telephone number | |the E?C

>phone number posted on www.antiwar.com, is listed to bIE
at |This telephone number was

(o

negative on

i - ¥8Y A search of for was
negatlve

~1

oo o

~1

NN

%EDRET
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rterrorism From: Newark

To: Coun
peq i

lSB-NK—C86934,l04/30/2004

'“”““”~w}ﬂ/A.search of Lexis Nexis for|

|revealed |

bso
b7C

b6

b7C
B7E

o

in Lexiw

(IS

S

A DMV (CA) search for

A CCH search forl

|was negative.

A D&B search for| |was negative.

A search for |was negative.

A[:::]search for

was negative.

A search of the News and Business Section located
exis revealed numerous articles regarding

|and www.antiwar.com.

for inclusion i1n this assessment.

b

was negative.

Six articles were selected

oo
<1
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“>§L
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To: Counterterrorism FE :  Newark
(17} Re:~>§<1‘ 315B-NK-C86934, ?;4/30/2004

b7cC

‘ggb ;gf There are numerous websites that comment on the
postin found on www.antiwar.com. Many individuals harshly
critize Eric Garris and Justin Raimondo for their views. Three
postings were selected to be included in this assessment.

\}} Lsf On the Pravada website was posted an article by
Justin Raimondo, "Did Al Qaeda shoot recently released footage of
9/11 WTC attack or was it someone else?"

\éﬂ)LSf On www.jdl-ny.org, a harsh critizism of
www.anti.com was posted that included photographs of Eric Garris
and Justin Raimondo.

( On www.chroniclesmagazine.org, an article by Justin
Raimondo, ¥Chronicles Intelligence Assessment - The Terror
Enigma: Israel and the September 11 Connection," outlined the
activities of the Mossad. It also included information obtained
from a story in the Bergen Record dated 09/12/2002 regarding a

group of Israelis detained by FBI, rk, for possible
involvement in the events of 9/11. (An active investigation was
I:s:lrconducted on the five Israeli Nationals. For a detajiled report bl

‘of this investigation see|

a4

(ANALYST COMMENTS: The rights of individuals to post information
and to express personal views on the Internet should be honored
and protected; however, some material that is circulated on the
Internet can compromise current active FBI investigations. The
discovery of two detailed Excel spreadsheets posted on
www.antiwar.com may not be significant by itself since
distribution of the information on such lists are wide spread.
Many agencies outside of law enforcement have been utilizing this
information to screen their employees. Still, it is unclear
whether www.antiwar.com may only be posting research material
compiled from mutiple sources or if there is material posted that
is singular in nature and not suitable for public release. There

wT
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To: Coungerterrorism From: Newark
Re: 315B—NK—C869%§2)04/30/2004

are several unanswered questions regarding www.antiwar.com. It
describes itself as a non-profit group that survives on generous
contributions from its readers. Who are these contributors and
what are the funds utilized for? | |

|on www.antiwar.com. If this

ooy

1 o

is so, then what is his true name? Two facts have been
established by this agsessment. Many individuals worldwide do
view this website including individuals who are currently under
investigation and|
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l s}@:'r
To: ounterterrorism From: Newark
Res ‘315B—NK-C86934j, 04/30/2004

Set Lead 1: (Discretionary)
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT AT WASHINGTON, DC

“‘mggs{; It is recommended that ECAU further monitor the
postings website www.antiwar.com.

Set Lead 2: (Action)

SAN_ FRANCISCO

\

AT AT SAN FRANCISCO, CA.

~wwmm'~*”§}ﬂi/ It is recommended that a PI be opened to determine
if | |are engaging in, or
have engaged 1in, activitiles which constitute a threat to National
Security on behalf of a foreign power.

Set Lead 3: (Info)

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

(U) Read and clear.

*
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New York Attn: SSA
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SHOCK VIDEO: WHO SHOT NEW 9/11 TAPES?

Did Al Qaeda shoot recently released footage of 9/11 WTC attack
vV or was it someone else?

by Justin Raimondo

I shivered, a little, as I watched Lisa Meyers' report on NBC the
other night:
http://www.msnbc.com/news/1001433.asp?0cv=CB10

"New and threatening messages have been received from Al
Qaeda. There's a videotape aimed at American and Saudi Arabian
rulers and another that includes what appears to be
well-produced footage of the 9/11 attacks v raising still other
questions."”

This new 9/11 footage sure does raise a lot of other questions,
first and foremost: who shot the video? It was posted on what is
described as "a known Al-Qaeda website" last Wednesday,
although it was taken down after a few days. Aside from the
usual militaristic gymnastics by jihadi commandos, Meyers
reports:

"“The tape also contains what U.S. counterterror experts say may
be never-before-broadcast video of the Sept. 11, 2001, attacks
on New York's World Trade Center shot from across the East
River in Brooklyn. The FBI says it is familiar with the video, which
was provided by a friendly bystander. But that raises the question
v how did a tape that was not widely circulated end up on a
known Al Qaeda site?"

It's sinister to contemplate. Video believed to have been in U.S.
government hands somehow pops up on a website alleged to be
an Al Qaeda mouthpiece, and U.S. government officials hold it up
as a reason to cower in fear before the threat of another major
terrorist attack on American soil. Meanwhile, the President avers
that Iraq is the central arena in his "war on terrorism," and his
supporters claim that we're battling them in the streets of
Baghdad so we don't have to fight them in the streets of Boise v
or whatever alliterative cliche first comes to mind.
http://www.weeklystandard.com/Conte...03/425kco|b.asp

The idea that Al Qaeda had additional agents in the area, who
knew the attack was coming, would certainly explain the

4/26/2004 2:03 PM
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unflinching steadiness of the camera's eye as it recorded the
terror of that moment. But instead of inventing additional
elements and players, it's always best to stick with what we
already know. So who else just happened to be videotaping the
World Trade Center attack that day?

Hours after the terrorists struck, five people were arrested in New
Jersey as they taped the WTC from their vantage point across the
Hudson River in New Jersey. A witness identified only as "Maria"
by ABC News said she saw:
http.//www.haaretzdaily.com/hasen/p...sID=08&listSrc=Y
http://abcnews.go.com/sections/2020...van 020621.html

“Three young men kneeling on the roof of a white van in the
parking lot of her apartment building. 'They seemed to be taking
a movie,' Maria said. The men were taking video or photos of
themselves with the World Trade Center burning in the
background, she said.

"What struck Maria were the expressions on the men's faces.
‘They were like happy, you know - They didn't look shocked to
me. I thought it was very strange,' she said."

Even stranger v it turned out the five were Israelis. When law
enforcement swooped down on this crew, they found them in
possession of $4,700 in cash, box cutters, and multiple foreign
passports. Police dogs reacted as if the presence of explosives
was indicated, and, as the Bergen County Record reported:
http://www.forward.com/issues/2002/02.03.15/news2.htm|

"Sources close to the investigation said they found other evidence
linking the men to the bombing plot. 'There are maps of the city
in the car with certain places highlighted,' the source said. 'It
looked like they're hooked in with this. It looked like they knew
what was going to happen when they were at Liberty State
Park.'"

These guys were held for three months, much of the time in
solitary confinement, and extensively interrogated. One refused
to take a lie detector test for weeks, and then failed it. All five
had been in the employ of Urban Moving Systems, of
Weehawken, New Jersey, the company name on their van's
registration.

Police raided the Urban Moving Systems warehouse 48 hours
later, and carted away a lot of computer hard drives and other
materials. The owner, one Dominik Suter, fled to Israel the next
day. A few months later, Suter's name turned up on a list of
terrorist suspects circulated by the FBI to European financial
institutions. .
http://www.antiwar.com/justin/CI-08-02.pdf

The apprehended Israelis claimed that they were merely
"documenting" the day's events: police confiscated their
photographic equipment, and whatever film they had taken. The
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new film shows the World Trade Center burning from the
Brooklyn side of the East River, while the Urban Movers were
filming from the vantage point of Liberty State Park, across the
Hudson River in New Jersey. But whomever had foreknowledge of
the attack on the World Trade Center could have taken that film v
and Al Qaeda operatives are not the only possible suspects.

I have written at length about the five arrested Israelis in my new
book, The Terror Enigma: 9/11 and the Israeli Connection, and I
commend the attention of my readers to this modest little volume
if they want to know more. I bring this up, not merely to plug my
book, but to point out that we can't begin to understand the
strange expropriation of this previously unknown footage outside
the context provided by The Terror Enigma.
http://www.iuniverse.com/bookstore/...sugdz_b6J9gGKNA

As I prove in my book, Al Qaeda did not carry out its plans for a
major terrorist attack entirely undetected. The Israelis were hot
on the trail of the 9/11 hijackers, and must have had some
foreknowledge of what happened that fateful day.
http://irag-info.laccesshost.com/schrom.html

Did they shoot the footage we are just now seeing, or was an Al
Qaeda film team at the ready the moment the twin towers were
hit? Readers of The Terror Enigma will understand how and why
the former scenario is just as likely the latter.

As to how, in that case, the video passed into the hands of Al
Qaeda's propagandists v it wouldn't be the first time the fruits of
Israeli spying operations in the U.S. fell into the hands of
America's enemies.
http://www.freerepublic.com/focus/fr/576453/posts

In any case, how this new 9/11 footage, previously known only to
the FBI and a "friendly bystander," wound up in Al Qaeda's
possession v or in the hands of a website claiming to represent
them v is a mystery that the U.S. government seems quite
uninterested in unraveling.

NOTES IN THE MARGIN

The U.S. is how completely enclosing Iraqi villages in barbed
wire. A more appropriate metaphor for the occupation of Iraq
couldn't be created by any novelist. Like the Israelis, the
American occupiers are requiring an internal passport of all
travelers coming into and going out of these villages. And,
speaking of Israel, we are now doing to the Iraqgis what Ariel
Sharon and his ultra-rightist Likud party bloc have been dishing
out to the Palestinians: arresting and detaining the relatives of
"suspected guerrillas.”
http://www.nytimes.com/2003/12/07/1...&partner=GOOGLE
mp://www.amnesty.nI/persberichten/NK-PBOO90.shtml

I can hear all the weeping and wailing on the part of the "liberal"
wing of the War Party, crying out that this is hardly going to win
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"hearts and minds." The point is that it isn't meant to: turning
Irag’s villages into concentration camps is designed to humiliate,
demean, and ultimately subjugate a proud people who refuse to
be conquered. That's the real face of the American "liberation” v
flat out ugly.

vlustin Raimondo

Find this article at:
http://www.antiwar.com/]'ustin/]'120803.html

Main English News site URL:
http://eanorum.pravda.ru/forumdisplay.php3?forumid=7
Main Discussion Forum URL:
http://eanorum.pravda.ru/forumdisplay.php3?forumid=2

Report this post to a moderator | IP: Logged

Bzzzzzt. Error in story.

Compare this statement:

"The tape also contains what U.S. counterterror experts say may
be never-before-broadcast video of the Sept. 11, 2001, attacks
on New York's World Trade Center shot from across the East
River in Brooklyn.

"Hours after the terrorists struck, five people were arrested in
New Jersey as they taped the WTC from their vantage point
across the Hudson River in New Jersey".

We need to understand basic geography. Study a map of New
York.

Brooklyn is to the EAST of Manhatten.
New Jersey is to the WEST of Manhatten.

Justin Raimondo is to the SOUTH of the planet Uranus.
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The Beat
resident beatnik
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Mickey's ears
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JohnathanRGalt
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Last edited by JohnathanRGalt on 12-08-2003 at 07:59 PM

Report this post to a moderator | IP: Logged
B B
2nd error

And I've been spreading this word around but no one seems to lister
That video wasn't never before broadcast stuff. The professional
quality angle has been seen before. I own a copy of it. Why, you ask
Because it's on a dvd....put out by PBS of a Nova special.

This one in fact:

http://images.amazon.com/images/P/BOOOO6ADG4.01.LZZZZZZZ.J’[

It's from the first ten seconds of the damned program! NBC and CN!
and the FBI can't get it right!

Yes, it must be a conspiracy! PBS is funded by the US Government
via grants!

All this means is that Al Queda has access to Best Buy! Dear god
someone stop this garbage!

Report this post to a moderator | IP: Logq:

They also have access to Circuit City, too.

Report this post to a moderator | IP: Logged

B =) Eaw)

Jonathan

It's my understanding that this "new" film was taken in Brooklyn.
Why they would also mention A TOTALLY SEPARATE ACCOUNT
that occurred in New Jersey, is puzzling, but the have NOTHING
TO DO WITH EACH OTHER.

Nick -

So, what do they say is the reason it fel{???

Report this post to a moderator | IP: Logged
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The al-Qaeda videos are available here:
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http://intellnet.org/media/

Anyone with a video camera in West Brooklyn, East NJ, or South
Manhattan would have started recording that event once the
news of the first plane hitting the tower became public
knowledge.

Justin Raimondo is hawking his book "The Terror Enigma: 9/11
and the Israeli Connection". As to the reason why antiwar.com
ignores all evidence to the contrary while truth and reality take a
back seat -- anti-semitism is an ugly thing.

It's from the first ten seconds of the damned program! NBC and
CNN and the FBI can't get it right!

Neither can the AntiWar.com

Report this post to a moderator | IP: Logged

Re: Jonathan

Originally posted by The Beat

Nick -

So, what do they say is the reason it fel|???

Supports couldn't take the strain as the columns were damaged.
The dvd itself is more if you want to know the physical aspects as
to why they collapsed more than the social/political.

Last edited by NickShow on 12-10-2003 at 02:34 AM

Report this post to a moderator | IP: Logged

Finally the info get somewhere that is read often:

http://www.thememoryhole.orq/911/new-footage/index._htm

Report this post to a moderator | IP: Logged

NickShow
Good find!
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From the August 2003 issue of Chronicles:
CHRONICLES INTELLIGENCE ASSESSMENT

The Terror Enigma: Israel and the September 11 Connection
by Justin Raimondo

"Remember 9/11!" is the rallying cry of the War Party; what we are remembering, however, is
a half-truth. It is time to draw the curtain on the largely ignored prehistory of September 11.
Although Bush-administration officials deny that they had even a hint of what was to come,
government agencies were literally awash with warnings from the intelligence services of
other nations—including the British, the French, the Germans, the Russians, the Argentines,
the Israelis, the Egyptians, the Moroccans, and the Jordanians.

The Israelis had warned us in August 2001, when they sent a delegation to Washington,
handed over a list of 19 individuals in the United States whom they believed to be planning
terrorist activities, and issued a nonspecific warning that a major terrorist attack was afoot.
Yet there are indications that the Mossad knew about Muhammad Atta and his gang long
before they let U.S. law enforcement in on the secret.

In the months before September 11, the Mossad-had launched a major covert operation in the
United States, involving hundreds of agents who not only kept a close watch on the terrorists
but may have effectively blinded U.S. antiterrorism investigators to the activities of Al Qaeda
in the United States. The evidence can be found in the U.S. government’s own documents,
leaked by its own employees, and in its public pronouncements before the decision was made
to quash this story at any cost.

In March 2001, the National Counterintelligence Center—whose mandate empowers it to

identify and assess possible threats to U.S. national security—posted the following warning on
its website:

In the past six weeks, employees in federal office buildings located throughout the
United States have reported suspicious activities connected with individuals
representing themselves as foreign students selling or delivering artwork.
Employees have observed both males and females attempting to bypass facility
security and enter federal buildings. If challenged, the individuals state that they
are delivering artwork from a studio in Miami, Florida, called Universal Art, Inc, or
that they are art students and are looking for opinions regarding their work. These
individuals have been described as aggressive. They attempt to engage employees
in conversation rather than giving a sales pitch.

The NCIC warned that “these individuals have also gone to the private residences of senior
federal officials under the guise of selling art.” How they discovered the home-addresses of
these senior officials, the NCIC did not say. At that point, two of the “students” had been
arrested for immigration violations: The suspects possessed counterfeit immigration papers
and identification. Later, many more would be picked up—nearly 200—and summarily
deported to their country of origin: Israel. ’

The NCIC alert was the earliest premonition, some six months before the event, of September
11. It was the first known instance—and possibly the last—in which the “antiterrorism”
apparatus set up by the U.S. government actually worked, to some extent. The NCIC ended
its warning with what turned out to be an accurate assessment of the threat:

Other reporting indicates that there may be two groups involved, and they refer to
themselves as “Israeli art students.” One group has an apparently legitimate
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money-making goal while the second, perhaps a non-Israeli group, may have ties
to a Middle Eastern Islamic fundamentalist group. Federal employees observing
any activity similar to that described above should report their observations to
appropriate security officials.

And report they did. Indeed, so many accounts of Israeli “art student” sightings poured in,
from such a wide variety of federal agencies, that they were compiled in a secret government
dossier. Their mode of operation was always the same: They would enter a U.S, federal
facility, even some that were unmarked, and make their pitch, aggressively seeking entry
through back doors and generally acting as if they were casing the joint. Since the nation’s
frontline fighters in the “War on Drugs” had, for some reason, attracted the particular .
attention of these “art students,” this document, which only came to light after September 11,
seems to have been compiled and written up by the internal security unit of the Drug
Enforcement Agency (DEA), in cooperation with the Immigration and Naturalization Service,
sometime in summer 2001, (See “Suspicious Activities Invoélving Israeli Art Students.”)

The incidents had occurred “since at least the beginning of 2000” and increased in November:
After April 2001, “the number of reported incidents . . . declined[;] however, the geographic
spread of the incidents” was extended “to Wisconsin, Oklahoma, and Los Angeles.” In addition
to visiting DEA offices, these “art students” also descended on a number of other
law-enforcement and Department of Defense facilities across the continental. United States.
The majority of recorded incidents, however, seem to have occurred in the southern half of
the country, with the epicenter of activity located in southern Florida. Investigators associated
with the DEA’s Office of Security Programs apparently became convinced that, as the report
put it:

The nature of the individuals’ conduct, combined with intelligence information and
historical information regarding past incidents involving Israeli Organized Crime,
leads us to believe the incidents may well be an organized intelligence gathering
activity.’

These were no ordinary Israeli “tourists,” as they claimed when confronted. While all Israelis
must serve some time in the military, an unusually high proportion of these “students” were
deployed in elite units. The DEA report lists name, rank, and serial number: Itay Simon,
Marina Glickman, and Dilka Borenstein are all described as former members of Israeli military
intelligence. Zeev Miller is identified as a “combat engineer,” and Ofir Navron is a “bomb
disposal expert.” Aran Ofek, the son of a two-star Israeli general, was apprehended in Dallas.
Taken together, their credentials are impressive: “intelligence officer,” “electronic intercept
operator,” “special forces,” “demolition/explosive ordnance expert.”

A group of Israelis was picked up by the FBI after being spotted in Liberty State Park in Jersey
City, New Jersey, laughing and high-fiving one another as the World Trade Center burned on
the other side of the river. A story by Paulo Lima in the Bergen, New Jersey, Record
(September 12, 2002) describes how five men—"Israeli tourists"—were picked up eight hours
after the WTC attack, “carrying maps linking them to the blasts”:

[Slources close to the investigation said they found other evidence linking the men
to the bombing plot.

There are maps of the city in the car with certain places highlighted,” the source
said. "It looked like they’re hooked in with this. It looked like they knew what was
going to happen when they were at Liberty State Park.”

Lima reports that the five “tourists” had been picked up after local police received the
following alert from the FBI:
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Vehicle possibly related to New York terrorist attack. White, 2000 Chevrolet van
with New Jersey registration with “Urban Moving Systems” sign on back seen at
Liberty State Park, Jersey City, NJ, at the time of first impact of jetliner into World
Trade Center. Three individuals with van were seen celebrating after initial impact
and subsequent explosion. FBI Newark Field Office requests that, if the van is
located, hold for prints and detain individuals.

These reports attracted little if any notice. Not long after, however, the whole operation began
to surface in major media. On November 23, 2001, the Washington Post ran a story by John
Mintz detailing how, along with the 1,000 or so Muslim Middle Easterners jailed in the Ashcroft
sweep, 60 Israelis had been picked up and held, not just for routine visa violations, but in
connection with the September 11 investigation. The Post’s subhead read: “Government calls
Several Cases ‘of Special Interest,’ Meaning Related to Post-Attacks Investigation.”

According to Mintz’s account, INS officials in Cleveland and St. Louis testified in court that
these Israelis were “of special interest to the government”—putting them in the same
category as hundreds of mostly Arab men rounded up by the feds since the attacks.

Over the next eight or nine months, the rest of the story would come out, though it would be
obscured by denials and submerged by an oddly indifferent media. “It is rather strange,”
remarked Jane’s Defense Intelligence Digest (March 13, 2002), “that the US media seems to
be ignoring what may well be the most explosive story since the 11 September attacks—the
alleged break-up of a major Israeli espionage operation in the USA.” (The Post’s story blandly
assured readers that the Israeli detainees were “observing a time-honored tradition in their
country—touring the world after their mandatory service in the Israeli military,” although
Mintz did note that “a number of them had served in counterterrorist units in Israel.”)

On December 11, 2001, Fox News ran the first in a series of investigative reports that blew
the whistle on a vast Israeli spy network operating on American soil—and openly posed the
question of whether the Israelis had foreknowledge of September 11. According to Jane’s,
what is striking about Fox News reporter Carl Cameron’s portrait of Israel’s spy network in the
U.S. is the sheer vastness of his subject. The broad scope of the operation, with its many
fronts and activities conducted from coast to coast, had all the aspects of a major military
campaign. In the months leading up to 9/11, Cameron claimed, Israel was waging a covert
war against its principal ally and benefactor, the United States.

Over four nights, Cameron reported the myriad details of Israel’s far-flung underground army
in the United States. He noted that some of the 60 detainees arrested in the wake of
September 11 were active Israeli military officers. Some had failed polygraph tests when they
were asked about “surveillance activities against and in the United States.”

Cameron showed how the Mossad had thoroughly penetrated top-secret communications
systems. He cited veteran law-enforcement agents afraid for their jobs if they questioned
Israel’s role. What really caught the attention of viewers, however, was the following
statement from his first broadcast:

There is no indication that the Israelis were involved in the 9-11 attacks, but
investigators suspect that the Israelis may have gathered intelligence about the
attacks in advance, and not shared it. A highty placed investigator said there
are—quote—"tie-ins.” But when asked for details, he flatly refused to describe
them, saying—quote—"evidence linking these Israelis to 9-11 is classified. I cannot
“tell you about evidence that has been gathered. It's classified information.”

Cameron’s bombshell should have prévoked a frenzy of media interest and calls for an official
investigation. That no such call was ever made is a story in itself.
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In the first part of his report, Cameron focuses on a single aspect of a multilayered Israeli
intelligence operation that became increasingly visible in the months preceding September 11:

Numerous classified documents obtained by Fox News indicate that even prior to
September 11, as many as 140 other Israelis had been detained or arrested in a
secretive and sprawling investigation into suspected espionage by Israelis in the
United States. Investigators from numerous government agencies are part of a
working group that’s been compiling evidence since the mid-90s. These documents
detail hundreds of incidents in cities and towns across the country that
investigators say—quote—"may well be an organized intelligence gathering
activity.”

These documents included a 60-page report compiled by a number of federal agencies. In the
gray, matter-of-fact bureaucratese so typical of a government document, the “Israeli Art
Student Papers”—leaked some months later—confirmed Cameron’s contention that a
nationwide underground apparatus of Israelj agents, centered in Florida and Texas, carried out
extensive operations in the months leading up to September 11. Their targets included the
DEA; the INS; the Federal Protective Service; the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms;
the Federal Bureau of Investigation; a host of state and federal courthouses and other
buildings; and military bases.

The leaked document describes in excruciating detail the doggedly persistent efforts of Israelis
claiming to be “art students” to get into the offices and even the homes of federal
law-enforcement agents and government officials.

A March 5, 2002, article in Le Monde by Sylvain Cypel was more specific: “More than a third of
these ‘students’ claimed residence in Florida,” and “at least five were intercepted in Hollywood
[Florida], and two in Fort Lauderdale.” Cypel points out the proximity of the two cities and
reminds us that “at least 10 of the 19 terrorists of 9/11 were residing in Florida.” Hollywood, a
town of some 25,000 souls, north of Miami, was a major nexus of Israel’s spy network and the
Muslim terrorist cell responsible for September 11:

Four of the five members of the group that diverted American Airlines flight
number 11—Mohammed Atta, Abdulaziz Al-Omari, Walid and Wail Al-Shehri, as
well as one of the five terrorists of United flight 175, Marwan Al-Shehhi—resided all
at various times in . . . Hollywood, Florida. As for Ahmed Fayez, Ahmed and Hamza
Al-Ghamdi and Mohand Al-Shehri, who took over United flight 75, like Said
Al-Ghamdi, Ahmed Al-Haznawi and Ahmed Al-Nami, of United flight 93 which
crashed September 11 in Pennsylvania, and Nawaq Al-Hamzi, of AA flight 77
(crashed into the Pentagon), they all at one time resided at Delray Beach, in the
north of Fort Lauderdale.

The most logical assumption is that the Israelis were engaged in a large-scale
intelligence-gathering operation on Islamic terrorist cells in the United States.

Another important piece of the puzzle is found in an October 14, 2002, article by Oliver
Schrém in the German weekly Die Zeit. Schrém writes:

Not until after the attacks of September 11 did the consequences of the spy ring
become clear. Apparently the agents were not interested in military or industrial
facilities, but were shadowing a number of suspects, who were later involved in the
terrorist attacks against the U.S. According to a report of the French intelligence
agency that Die Zeit examined, “according to the FBI, Arab terrorists and

suspected terror cells lived in Phoenix, Arizona, as well as in Miami and Hollywood,
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Florida from December 2000 to April 2001 in direct proximity to the Israeli spy
cells.”

The Mossad was particularly interested in Muhammad Atta, the terrorist leader, and Marwan
al-Shehi, who lived in Hollywood, Florida. Die Zeit reports that the Mossad was watching the
terrorist leader and his chief accomplices very closely:

Everything indicates that the terrorists were constantly observed by the Israelis.
The chief Israeli agent was staying right near the post office where the terrorists
had a mailbox. The Mossad also had its sights on Atta’s accomplice Khalid
al-Midhar, with whom the CIA was also familiar, but allowed to run free.

The title of the Die Zeit piece—"Next Door to Mohammed Atta”—may be a bit of an
overstatement, however. As Schrém writes:

[Muhammad Atta and Marwan al-Shehi] lived in Hamburg before they settled in
Hollywood, Florida[,] in order to plan the attacks. A Mossad team was also
operating in the same town. The leader, Hanan Serfati, had rented several
dwellings. “One of Serfati’s apartments was located on the corner of 701st St. and
21st Ave. [sic] in Hollywood, right near the apartment of Atta and al-Shehi,”
French intelligence reported later.

There is just one problem: There is no 701st Street and 21stAvenue in Hollywood, Florida.
Serfati’s rental was at 701 South 21st Street, about a half-mile from Atta’s 1818 Jackson
Street address. Serfati rented several apartments in the area, however, and one could easily
have been “next door to Mohammed Atta” and his confederates, who moved around quite a
bit. In addition, the geographical congruity of the Israeli “art students” and the hijacking
conspirators was not limited to South Florida, as John Sugg has pointed out in a March 20,
2002, piece for the Weekly Planet:

Many of the apparent operatives had set up shop at addresses only stones’ throws
from Arabs in San Diego, Little Rock, Irving, Texas, and in South Florida. The
Planet also has obtained a watch list of mostly Arabs under scrutiny by the U.S.
government. The addresses of many correspond to the specific areas where the
Israelis established bases.

While the Israelis were closely observing Atta and his friends, they did not inform the U.S.
government what they were up to until August 2001: Der Spiegel reported (October 1, 2002)
that they handed over a list of 19 terrorist suspects, with at least four of the hijackers on it, "a
few weeks before” September 11, but the federal government says that the warning was for
attacks “outside the United States.”

The warning was nonspecific, indicating only that these were potential terrorists. And there

are other discrepancies thatcloud the picture of Israeli cooperation in this matter. If the

Israelis had decided in August to come clean with the information they had, why were federal

agents still arresting and detaining our “partners” in the “War on Terrorism” in late November -
and early December? '

Copyright 2003, www. Chronic/gsMagazine. org
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Ir} Reply, Please Refer to 11 Centre Place
File No. Newark, NJ 07102
January 19, 2005
bé
ALL INFO ANED
Brooklyn, NY 11218 %%REE‘N i OWN OTHERED EXCEPT
Dear

In September 2001 you were detained by the United
States Immigration and Naturalization Service. At the time of
your arrest, items found in your possession were seized as part
of an ongoing investigation. The Federal Bureau of Investigation
no longer requires retention of these items and would like to
return them to you. You have 30 days to make arrangements to

retrieve the items or thev will be destroved. Your ngint of
contact is Special Agent Thank you

for your time and attention.

Sincerely,

Joseph Billy Jr.
Special Agent in Charge
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Please Refer to 11 Centre Place
File No. ' Newark, NJ 07102

January 19, 2005

b6
Brooklyn, NY 11218 e
Dear
In September 2001 you were detained by the United

States Immigration and Naturalization Service. At the time of
your arrest, items found in your possession were seized as part’
of an ongoing investigation. The Federal Bureau of Investigation
no longer requires retention of these items and would like to
return them to you. You have 30 days to make arrangements to
retrieve the items or they will be destroved. Your point of
contact is Special Agent | Thank you
for your time and attention.

Sincerely,

Joseph Billy Jr.

Special Agent in Charge

7

By: (5_3@-

I |

Acting Supervisory Special Agent
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Please Refer to 11 Centre Place
File No. Newark, NJ 07102

January 19, 2005

Brooklyn, NY 11218 bé
b7C
Dear
In September 2001 you were detained by the United
States Immigration and Naturalization Service. At the time of
your arrest, items found in your possession were seized as part
of an ongoing investigation. The Federal Bureau of Investigation
no longer requires retention of these items and would like to
return them to you. You have 30 days to make arrangements to
retrieve the items or .they will int of
contact is Special Agent Thank you
for your time and attentTom.
Sincerely,
Joseph Billy Jr.
Special Agent in Charge
| By: @;&?’ |
Acting Supervisory Special Agent
Vi
bl
g
i
i




DATE: 09-09-2Z010

CLASSIFIED EY UCG032ZLP/PLISCC ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINED

REASON: 1.4 (c] . N\, . . < ' HEREIN I UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
DECLASSIFY ON: 09-08-Z035 ’ S; EETE; e WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Please Refer to 11 Centre Place
File No. Newark, NJ 07102

January 19, 2005

Brooklyn, NY 11218

Dear

In September 2001 you were detained by the United
States Immigration and Naturalization Service. At the time of
your arrest, items found in your possession were seized as part
of an ongoing investigation. The Federal Bureau of Investigation
no longer requires retention of these items and would like to
return them to you. You have 30 days to make arrangements to
retrieve the items or they will be destroved. Your point of
contact is Special Agent | Thank you

for your time and attentIom.

Sincerely,

Joseph Billy Jr.
Special Agent in Charge

Rz @ﬂ<k

ACCINg Supervisory Special Agent
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE \ Date: 02/18/2005
To: Newark

From: Newark

Squad Ci-1 bé
Contact: SA | b7cC
Approved By: | SB:K}—
Drafted By: | IJ4Z$

%éééé“ID“#?”}&[wL_- _1 (Closed) bl

18)

Title: ' }S{
(8 |

Synopsis&i;lzf No response has been received from subjects
regarding property seized.

Y/ —

TWIN TOWERS

Pertasoity=—On.:
bl
Reference: (8) F
Details@ On 01/19/2008. the writer gent ant fonsr 'Ie'l-:l'n'rd
referenced” above, to |
and | | regarding property that was seized as part of

the Twin Towers investigation. The letters stated that the
individuals had 30 days, from the date on the letter, to respond
to FBI Newark in order to retrieve their property or it will be
destroyed. The letters were sent to the last known address of
the individuals. To date, no response has been made and FBI
Newark considers the items abandoned. The items will be
destroyed pursuant to FBI guidelines.
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